2011

January 23, 2011

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Attn: Dave Gammon, Cogeneration Manager

Re: Notice of Termination for “Agreement for Purchase of As-Available and/or Parallel
Operation with a Qualifying Facility” dated March 21st, 2010 (“Marion Agreement”);

Dear Mr. Gammon,

National Solar Power Partners, LLC respectfully submits this Notice of Termination letter
regarding the original Marion County “Agreement for Purchase As-Available Energy and/or

Parallel Operation with a Qualifying Facility”; signed March 21st, 2010.

At this time Marion County does not appear to have the proper criterion necessary for
development of solar farming activities. If in the future these requirements change or are
modified we may reconsider this county.

National Solar Power Partners, LLC Progress-Energy Florlda Inc.
eration Manager
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National Solar Power
1050 W. Nasa Blvd. Suite 105, Melbourne, FL 32901
Office # (321) 422-4010 Fax # (321) 639-0326
www.natlsolar.com
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